Joseph Mariani

From: sseyler@andrewsinternational.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 12:15 PM

To: - Joseph Mariani

Subject: photo

Aftachments: (2) 10-28-14; 6200 BLOCK, LELALND WAY..JPG: 10-28-14: 6200 BLOCK, LELAND

WAY . JPG



Joseph Mariani

From: sseyler@andrewsinternational.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 2:30 PM
To: Joseph Mariani
Subject: Re: photo

Joe, maybe you should leave the poetry to the poets, just as | leave math to the mad Dr.

Joe tries and tries

To cobble words

Tries too hard me thinks
it's with sadness that | say
His latest stanza stinks!

Each word is a precious gem
Beauty to behold

Piease stop torturing them
As | don't want to be a scold

50 quit, stop

Find something else to do
A game, a trip

Heli, go to the zoo!

Quoting loseph Mariani <joe @hollywoodbid.org>:

> Thanks again for this Steve. Here's a short poem for you. Enjoyi
>

> Steve works so hard

> Whether he is near or far

> | wish he could go to a lake

> Or maybe a Vegas escape
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> From: sseyler@andrewsinternational.com
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